11/6/24, 4:40 PM Uttarakhand Open University Mail - Fwd: Drillbit-Extreme 'Plagiarism Detection Software' Online Trial Access and Demo Sessions_ on 16th October 2023 at 2-3 pm regd.

Gagan Singh <gsingh@uou.ac.in>

Fwd: Drillbit-Extreme 'Plagiarism Detection Software' Online Trial Access and Demo Sessions_ on 16th October
2023 at 2-3 pm regd.

1 message

Karishma UOU <karishma@uou.ac.in> Wed, Nov 6, 2024 at 4:16 PM
To: Gagan Singh <gsingh@uou.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Girija Pande <gpande@uou.ac.in>

Date: Mon, Oct 16, 2023 at 11:26 AM

Subject: Fwd: Drillbit-Extreme 'Plagiarism Detection Software' Online Trial Access and Demo Sessions_ on 16th October 2023 at 2-3 pm regd.
To: Manjari Agarwal <magarwal@uou.ac.in>

Cc: Karishma UOU <karishma@uou.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: PDS Help <pds.help@inflibnet.ac.in>

Date: Mon, Oct 16, 2023 at 11:22 AM

Subject: Drillbit-Extreme 'Plagiarism Detection Software' Online Trial Access and Demo Sessions_ on 16th October 2023 at 2-3 pm regd.
To: PDS Survey <pds.help@inflibnet.ac.in>

Dear University/Institute Coordinators (PDS),

We are glad to mention that, on 1st October 2023 onwards, the INFLIBNET Centre is providing Drillbit-Extreme 'Plagiarism Software' to
Higher Education Institutions (HEIs) under the ShodhShuddhi Programme. In this regard, Admin credentials to the University/Institute Coordinators
have already been created and Login credentials are sent to the Coordinator's registered Email IDs under ShodhShuddhi. Kindly check your Email
Inbox/Spam mails for the activation Link and revert back to us at pds.help@inflibnet.ac.in, if activation mail is not received.

Please note that, the Drillbit-Extreme 'Plagiarism Detection Software' Online Trial Access and Demo Session is scheduled on 16th October 2023 at 2-3
PM through Google Meet Online Session.

Meeting Link below:

DrillBit-Extreme Demonstration

Monday, October 16 - 2:00 — 3:00pm
Time zone: Asia/Kolkata

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=7b5566d81d&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1814969723457285007 &simpl=msg-f: 1814969723457285007
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Google Meet joining information

Video call link: https://meet.google.com/dtw-fahb-ron

Or dial: (US) +1 567-307-4527 PIN: 917 468 721#

More phone numbers: https://tel.meet/dtw-fahb-ron?pin=2554023903914

Il Happy Submissions with the New PDS Software !!!
P.S: We apologize for the late notice, as some of our previous emails may not have successfully reached the Universities.
With regards,

Nabajit, S.
Team PDS

INFLIBNET Centre (An IUC of UGC)
Infocity, Gandhinagar - 382007
Gujarat, INDIA.

Phone: +91-79-23268233/31/32/20
Email: pds.help@inflibnet.ac.in

Uttarakhand Open University

Behind Transport Nagar,
Teenpani Bypass Road,
Haldwani (Nainital) 263139
Uttarakhand

Toll Free: 18001804025
Admission: 05946286002
Exam: +91-5946286022
Books: +91-5946286001
Others: +91-5946286000
(10am - 5pm : Mon- Sat)

Website : http://www.uou.ac.in
Youtube : http://www.youtube.com/uoulive
Twitter : http://twitter.com/uoulive
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